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Malave, Erin M.

From: Mackey, Diane [dmackey@carltonfields.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 15, 2009 4:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Director Address Changes

Confirming this again...since the zip code was not changed yet.

Thank you!

From: Mackey, Diane

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 2:02 PM
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Subject: FW: Director Address Changes

Kindly make the following change to the Officer/Director Detail regarding Lorraine C. Barkett's (Director's) home
address as follows:

1. The Entertainment Makers, Inc. - Doc. No. PO8000088417
e

a. Change the zip code to "33613"

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 813-229-4952.
Thank you.

Diane

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNLEYS AT LAW

Diane Mackey
Legal Administrative Assistant

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4852
fax 813.229.4133

dmackey@caritonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.
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